Agenda Item No. 1 C.

Town of Windsor

Memorandum

September 13, 2022

TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council

FROM: William G. Saunders, IV, Town Manager Wﬂ

SUBJECT: Windsor Town Center Operations

Background
Concerns about the Windsor Town Center were brought to Town Council and staff,

Specifics

A meeting including all town and county staff who have duties related to the Center was held on
September 1%, The meeting was very productive and plans were made to minimize the potential
for issues going forward.

The quarterly Windsor Town Council Advisory Board meeting will be held at the end of

September and further discussion on these issues will likely take place there, as well.

Enclosures
None

Recommendation
For Council’s information



